

Andrzej SKIBIŃSKI



Date and place of birth:

23.04.1978, Czestochowa, Poland

Contact

Address:

al. Armii Krajowej 36b, 42-200
Czestochowa, Poland

Phone:

+48 34 325 04 77

Email:

andrzej.skibinski@pcz.pl

Hobbies

- bicycle touring,
- automotive,
- Informatics.

Summary

Andrzej SKIBIŃSKI is an assistant professor at the Department of Economics, Investments and Real Estate at the Faculty of Management of the Czestochowa University of Technology, Poland. His research interests relate to demography, human resources management, socio-economic policy and waste management. An author and co-author of over 100 publications in this field, many of which are indexed in the Web of Science and Scopus databases. He presented the results of the research at international scientific conferences, including in Austria, the Czech Republic, Indonesia, Romania, Slovakia, Turkey and Italy. An important part of his research work is participation in national and international research projects. He is also a member of:

the Polish Economic Society,
the Polish Society for Social Policy,
the Polish Production Management Society.

Experience

Member of the research team and contractor of the international project Visegrad ID 22010034. *Are countries of the Visegrad Group (V4) ready for the consequences of population aging?* University of South Bohemia Czech Republic. 2020 -2021

Participation as an expert in an international project entitled SUSTAINABLE CONSUMPTION AND PRODUCTION IN SOCIAL LIFE 2016-1-PL01-KA219-026190, 2016 -2018

Public procurement coordinator in the project "Increasing the number of graduates of the Czestochowa University of Technology in technical, natural and mathematical faculties" in 2010 – 2012

Coordinator for public procurement under the Strategic Program of Scientific Research and Development: "Advanced technologies of energy production", Research Task No. 2: *"Development of oxygen combustion technology for pulverized and fluidized bed boilers integrated with CO2 capture"*, in 2010-2012

Contractor of a research project on *"Economic and social consequences of population reproduction in the context of the theory of demographic transition on the example of the Silesian Voivodeship"* no. NN114 205934, awarded by competition by the decision of the Ministry of Science and Higher Education in Poland in 2008-2010

Participant of the Erasmus + K103 academic teacher program

Education

2011 - PhD - University of Economics in Katowice, Faculty of Economics, Poland

2003 - Master of Science: Czestochowa University of Technology

Faculty of Process, Materials and Applied Physics, Poland

Specialty - Engineering management

Certifications

Certification training E-learning methodology, tools, practice,

Certification training on the rules of applying for the "ERC European Research Council Grants" in the Horizon 2020 program.

Certification training in the field of public procurement